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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
Washington, DC 20260

April 18, 1983

Mr. Gerald Anderson

Assistant Director

Clerk Division

American Postal Workers Union,
AFL-CIO

817 - 14th Street, N.W,.

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

Re: Class Aétion
Washington, DC 20013
H1C-2D-C 4975

Dear Mr. Anderson:

On March 8, 1983, we met to discuss the above~captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

The matters presented as well as the applicable contractual
provisions have ‘been reviewed and given careful consideration.

The question in this grievance is whether or not management
violates Article 12 of the 1981 National Agreement when mail
for various zones was transferred from the Washington, D.C.,
Post Office to Prince George's MSC, and the employees who were
assigned to those letter secondaries were not given the .
opportunity to transfer along with the mail.

We mutually agreed to resolve this grievance based upon our

understanding that, from the evidence presented in the file,
the movement of the mail did not result in excessing of

personnel. All employees affected were given an opportunity to

retain jobs in the Washington, D.C., Post Office. If and when
excessing of employees occurs, it shall be handled in accord
with the provisions of Article 12 of the 1981 National
Agreement.
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